
Julian Clark

Freelance Videographer

jwc@julianwclark.com

(302) 824-4667

125 Stanton St.

New York, New York

Summary

Reliable creator studying film that seeks a work opportunity to expand skills and gain valuable real-world experience. Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Exhibits a willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

Experience

ChaShaMa

Event Photographer – New York, NY

03/2022 - Present

- Photographed events and galleries throughout Manhattan and Brooklyn
- Managed an online portfolio of photos and events
- Edited and oversaw all personal projects in Adobe Lightroom and Photoshop

Easy Jay Studios

Director - Wilmington, DE

01/2020 - 07/2021

- Worked to maintain a positive production cycle, keeping work on set focused, energetic, and productive.
- Carried out duties beyond the duties of a director, acting as the director of photography and camera operator.
- Identified issues, asked questions, and provided solutions and alternatives to problems with locations and Covid-19.

Golden Rooster

Waiter - Middletown, DE

11/2019 - 07/2020

- Developed social skills and learned how to work well and effectively with others.
 - Demonstrated respect, friendliness, and willingness to help wherever needed.
 - Actively listened to customers' requests, confirming full understanding before addressing concerns
-

Portfolio

Visit my online portfolio here:

www.julianwclark.com

Skills

- Adobe Premiere Pro
 - Adobe Photoshop & Lightroom
 - Web Design
 - Videography
-

Education

High School Diploma – Middletown High School – Middletown, DE – 3.6 GPA

07/2021

Bachelor of Art in Film and Screen – Pace University – New York, NY – 3.8 GPA

Present